
 

Agenda - Plenary 

Meeting Venue: 

Y Siambr - Senedd 

Meeting date:  

Tuesday, 11 December 2018 

Meeting time: 13.30

  

177(v6)  
------ 

1 Questions to the First Minister 

(45 mins)   

The Presiding Officer will call the Party Leaders to ask questions without notice to 

the First Minister after Question 2. 

View Questions 

2 Statement by the First Minister: Resignation Statement 

(30 mins)   

3 Questions to the Cabinet Secretary for Energy, Planning and Rural 

Affairs 

(45 mins)   

The Presiding Officer will call Party Spokespeople to ask questions without notice 

to the Cabinet Secretary after Question 2. 

View Questions 

4 Questions to the Leader of the House and Chief Whip 

(45 mins)   

The Presiding Officer will call Party Spokespeople to ask questions without notice 

to the Cabinet Secretary after Question 2. 

View Questions 

------------------------ Public Document Pack ------------------------

http://record.assembly.wales/OrderPaper/OralQuestions/11-12-2018/
http://record.assembly.wales/OrderPaper/OralQuestions/11-12-2018/
http://record.assembly.wales/OrderPaper/OralQuestions/11-12-2018/


5 Business Statement and Announcement 

(30 mins)   

View Business Statement and Announcement 

6 Statement by the Cabinet Secretary for Health and Social Services: 

An Update on the Care for the Critically Ill - To be issued as a 

written statement 

(0 mins)   

7 Statement by the Cabinet Secretary for Health and Social Services: 

Reforming Dental Services - To be issued as a written statement 

(0 mins)   

8 Statement by the Cabinet Secretary for Local Government and 

Public Services: Towards a Distinct Approach to the Penal System 

in Wales 

(45 mins)   

9 The Non-Domestic Rating (Multiplier) (Wales) (No.2) Order 2018 

(15 mins)   

NDM6894 - Julie James (Swansea West)  

To propose that the National Assembly for Wales, in accordance with Standing 

Order 27.5: 

1. Approves that the draft Non-Domestic Rating (Multiplier) (Wales) (No2) Order 

2018 is made in accordance with the draft laid in the Table Office on 7 November 

2018. 

Supporting Documents 

Explanatory Memorandum 

Report of the Constitutional and Legislative Affairs Committee  

10 The Humane Trapping Standards Regulations 2019 

(15 mins)   

http://www.assembly.wales/en/bus-home/pages/plenaryitem.aspx?category=business%20statement&itemid=615&assembly=5&c=Business%20Statement
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=584
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/sub-ld11818/sub-ld11818-e.pdf
http://www.cynulliad.cymru/laid%20documents/sub-ld11818-em/sub-ld11818-em-e.pdf
http://www.cynulliad.cymru/laid%20documents/cr-ld11864/cr-ld11864-e.pdf


NDM6895 - Julie James (Swansea West)  

To propose that the National Assembly for Wales, in accordance with Standing 

Order 27.5: 

1.  Approves that the draft Humane Trapping Standards Regulations 2019 are 

made in accordance with the draft laid in the Table Office on 14 November 2018. 

Supporting Documents 

Explanatory Memorandum 

Report of the Constitutional and Legislative Affairs Committee 

11 Voting Time 

   

The Assembly will sit again in Plenary at 13.30, Wednesday, 12 December 2018 

http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=584
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/sub-ld11841/sub-ld11841-e.pdf
http://www.cynulliad.cymru/laid%20documents/sub-ld11841-em/sub-ld11841-em-e.pdf
http://www.cynulliad.cymru/laid%20documents/cr-ld11914/cr-ld11914-e.pdf


First Minister

Oral Assembly Questions tabled on 
06/12/2018 for answer on 11/12/2018 

The Presiding Officer will call Party Spokespeople to ask questions without notice to the Cabinet 
Secretaries after Question 2.

Dawn Bowden Merthyr Tydfil and Rhymney

OAQ53102 

(e)

Will the First Minister outline how the economic priorities set out in the programme for 

government are delivering for people in Merthyr Tydfil and Rhymney?

1

Rhun ap Iorwerth Ynys Môn

OAQ53103 

(w)

Will the First Minister make a statement on recent discussions with the National Grid on the 

north Wales connection?

2

Vikki Howells Cynon Valley

OAQ53110 

(e)

Will the First Minister outline action taken by the Welsh Government to support families?

3

Dai Lloyd South Wales West

OAQ53101 

(e)

Will the First Minister make a statement on the Welsh Government's plans for economic 

development in South Wales West?

4

Mohammad Asghar South Wales East

OAQ53104 

(e)

What action is the Welsh Government taking to improve standards of education in Wales? 

5

Mike Hedges Swansea East

OAQ53078 

(e)

Will the First Minister outline the Welsh Government's approach to target setting in relation to the 

economy?

6

Pack Page 1

Agenda Item 1



Jane Hutt Vale of Glamorgan

OAQ53108 

(e)

Will the First Minister provide an update on plans for the development of Cardiff Airport? 

7

Neil McEvoy South Wales Central

OAQ53074 

(e)

Will the First Minister make a statement on the number of long-term empty residential properties 

in Wales?

8

Angela Burns Carmarthen West and South Pembrokeshire

OAQ53092 

(e)

What action has the Welsh Government taken to address workforce shortages in the NHS?

9

Mandy Jones North Wales

OAQ53107 

(e)

What assessment has the First Minister made of health outcomes in North Wales? 

10

Mark Isherwood North Wales

OAQ53071 

(e)

How is the Welsh Government ensuring best value for public procurement?

11

Joyce Watson Mid and West Wales

OAQ53113 

(e)

What action will the Welsh Government take in 2019 to raise living standards in Mid and West 

Wales? 

12

Andrew R.T. Davies South Wales Central

OAQ53076 

(e)

Will the First Minister provide an update on the latest situation regarding the Welsh 

Government's pending decision on the proposed M4 relief road? 

13

Suzy Davies South Wales West

OAQ53087 

(e)

14

Pack Page 2



Cabinet Secretary for Energy, Planning and Rural Affairs

Will the First Minister make a statement on waiting times for emergency services in South Wales 

West?

David Melding South Wales Central

OAQ53112 

(e)

What action is the Welsh Government taking to eradicate missed appointments in the Welsh 

NHS?

15

Neil McEvoy South Wales Central

OAQ53075 

(e)

How does the Welsh Government use the planning system to address the issue of empty 

dwellings in Cardiff?

1

John Griffiths Newport East

OAQ53086 

(e)

Will the Cabinet Secretary outline the Welsh Government's policies to protect the environment in 

Wales? 

2

Janet Finch-Saunders Aberconwy

OAQ53067 

(e)

Will the Cabinet Secretary make a statement on the role of the Planning Inspectorate in Wales?

3

Helen Mary Jones Mid and West Wales

OAQ53084 

(e)

Will the Cabinet Secretary outline how local air quality measures, such as clean air zones, will 

be funded?

4

David J. Rowlands South Wales East

OAQ53073 

(e)

Will the Cabinet Secretary provide an update on action taken to address pollution in Welsh 

rivers?

5

Lynne Neagle Torfaen

OAQ53093 

(e)

6

Pack Page 3



What steps is the Welsh Government taking to reduce the use of antibiotics in agriculture?

Caroline Jones South Wales West

OAQ53083 

(e)

Will the Cabinet Secretary outline how changes to planning regulations can help tackle climate 

change?

7

Jenny Rathbone Cardiff Central

OAQ53096 

(e)

What action is the Welsh Government taking to increase the production of fruit and vegetables in 

Wales?

8

Janet Finch-Saunders Aberconwy

OAQ53085 

(e)

Will the Cabinet Secretary make a statement on Welsh Government efforts to promote marine 

conservation and biodiversity in Wales?

9

Russell George Montgomeryshire

OAQ53080 

(e)

Will the Cabinet Secretary make a statement on amending permitted development rights in 

Wales?

10

Caroline Jones South Wales West

OAQ53082 

(e)

Will the Cabinet Secretary make a statement on the implications for Wales following the COP24 

United Nations Climate Change Conference?

11

Mohammad Asghar South Wales East

OAQ53068 

(e)

Will the Cabinet Secretary make a statement on how Welsh Government policies are preserving 

wildlife?

12

Mark Reckless South Wales East

OAQ53081 

(e)

13

Pack Page 4



Leader of the House and Chief Whip

Will the Cabinet Secretary make a statement on local authorities co-operating when drafting 

local development plans?

Dai Lloyd South Wales West

OAQ53100 

(e)

Will the Cabinet Secretary make a statement on the Welsh Government's policy on the 

incineration of waste?

14

Janet Finch-Saunders Aberconwy

OAQ53091 

(e)

What steps is the Welsh Government taking to ensure a greater roll-out of superfast broadband 

in Aberconwy?

1

Paul Davies Preseli Pembrokeshire

OAQ53065 

(e)

Will the Leader of the House provide an update on superfast broadband in Preseli 

Pembrokeshire?

2

Caroline Jones South Wales West

OAQ53090 

(e)

How does the Welsh Government ensure that disabled people in Wales receive equal treatment 

and opportunities?

3

Jenny Rathbone Cardiff Central

OAQ53097 

(e)

How will the Welsh Government's review of gender equality help to improve outcomes for Welsh 

women found guilty of criminal offences?

4

David Melding South Wales Central

OAQ53095 

(e)

Will the Leader of the House make a statement on 5G connectivity in Cardiff?

5

Paul Davies Preseli Pembrokeshire

OAQ53066 

(e)

6

Pack Page 5



Will the Leader of the House provide an update on the progress of digital transformation across 

Pembrokeshire’s public sector?

Jack Sargeant Alyn and Deeside

OAQ53094 

(e)

Will the Leader of the House make a statement on the role of sport in combating violence 

against women?

7

Jane Hutt Vale of Glamorgan

OAQ53079 

(e)

Will the Leader of the House provide an update on Welsh Government action towards making 

Wales the safest place in Europe to be a woman?

8

Mark Isherwood North Wales

OAQ53072 

(e)

What policies does the Welsh Government have to ensure that barriers to equality for disabled 

people are removed?

9

Helen Mary Jones Mid and West Wales

OAQ53088 

(e)

What steps is the Welsh Government taking to promote the equality and human rights of older 

people with mental health issues?

10

Jenny Rathbone Cardiff Central

OAQ53098 

(e)

What is the Welsh Government doing to improve the well-being of Gypsy and Traveller children?

11

Darren Millar Clwyd West

OAQ53077 

(e)

Will the Leader of the House make a statement on the Welsh Government’s engagement with 

faith communities in Wales?

12

Helen Mary Jones Mid and West Wales

OAQ53099 

(w)

13

Pack Page 6



What recent discussions has the Leader of the House held in order to secure the provision of 

broadband in Rhydymain in Dwyfor Meirionnydd?

Pack Page 7


	Agenda
	1 Questions to the First Minister

